

## Cincinnati Hyatt Regency October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2017 (6:04 – 7:19 PM)

- 1. Dave Mazur called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM.
- 2. The minutes of the October 4, 2016 meeting were distributed and approved. (Motion by William Stees; Second by Jeff Glenny)
- 3. Joe Sottile presented the Paper Review Report (Attachment I). J. Sottile encouraged MIC members to update their profile on ScholarOne to help identify a potential reviewer's area of expertise. An attendance sheet asking for areas of expertise was distributed.
- 4. Dave Mazur reviewed the process for selecting papers for the IEEE IAS Annual Meeting. The process involved the selection of MIC members from academia and industry. For the 2017 meeting, 16 papers were submitted for the conference and 10 were accepted. A discussion on the appropriate number of conference papers for the Annual Meeting was held.
- 5. Dave Mazur mentioned the desire to pursue a joint paper or tutorial with other committees on the application of high-resistance grounding
- 6. Miguel Reyes announced that the Call for Papers for the 2018 IEEE IAS MIC technical sessions can be found on page 50 of the 2017 IEEE IAS Annual Meeting program. The meeting will be from September 23-27, 2018 in Portland, OR, USA. The meeting will be co-located with the IEEE Energy Conversion Congress and Exposition (ECCE).
- 7. Old business (None)
- 8. The meeting was adjourned at 7:19 (Motion by D. Durocher, Second by S. Coppinger)





PLEASE REPLY TO: 234A MMRB University of Kentucky Lexington, KY 40506-0107 (859) 257-4616 jsottile@ieee.org

October 3, 2017

TO: Mining Industry Committee SUBJECT: IEEE IAS MIC Paper Review Chair Report

## **Status of 2016 IAS Conference Papers**

A total of 19 papers were submitted and have been reviewed for publication in Transactions or the IAS Magazine with the following decisions:

- Eight papers have been approved for publication in *Transactions on Industry Applications* or the *IAS Magazine*
- Five papers have been rejected or withdrawn
- Six papers are still in process (three of which have revised and resubmitted)

Note: Ten of the 19 papers had to be revised and resubmitted before a final decision could be made. Of the three papers that have not had an initial decision, 30 requests for review have been sent, with 27 either ignoring or declining to review.

Note: Reviewers are reminded that if they recommend mandatory changes, they **must** review the revised paper. If they do not review the revised paper, the review process is delayed.

## **2017 IAS Conference Papers**

There have been 10 papers submitted to the Mining Industry Committee technical sessions for the 2017 IEEE IAS Annual Meeting. The review process for these papers has begun and tentative decisions have been made on several of them. Those decisions will be sent to the authors after the papers have been presented.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Sottile

## $Attachment \ II-Meeting \ Attendance$

Name	Affiliation
Dev Paul	AECOM
Merv Savostianik	Bender, Inc.
Jeff Glenney	Bender, Inc.
Jose Antonino-Daviu	Universitat Politecnica De Valencia
Dave Durocher	Eaton
Bill Stees	Retired
Steve Coppinger	CalPortland
Anibal Morales	Universidad Católica de la Santísima Concepción
Anibal Valenzuela	Universidad de Concepción
Eduardo Wiechmann	Universidad de Concepción
David C. Mazur	Rockwell
Joseph Sottile	University of Kentucky